
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Comments 
 
From a noise and nuisance perspective I have no additional observations with regard to the amended 
layout for this site. 
I would take the opportunity however to refer you to my recommendation for a condition which specifies 
a scheme of noise attenuating measures as mentioned in my earlier response of 21st July 2016.  
 
 
Signed: Susannah Burrage 
Date: 18 October 2017 

 

TO: DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT- PLANNING AND 

TRANSPORTATION 

FROM: ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AND TRADING 

STANDARDS 

 

APPLICATION DETAILS 
242278 / 172823 
16-18 High Town, Hereford  
Susannah Burrage, Environmental Health Officer  

I have received the above application on which I would be grateful for your advice. 

The application form and plans for the above development can be viewed on the Internet within 5-7 

working days using the following link: http:\\www.herefordshire.gov.uk 

I would be grateful for your advice in respect of the following specific matters: - 

 Air Quality  Minerals and Waste 

 Contaminated Land  Petroleum/Explosives 

 Landfill  Gypsies and Travellers 

 Noise  Lighting 

 Other nuisances  Anti Social Behaviour 

 Licensing Issues  Water Supply 

 Industrial Pollution  Foul Drainage 

 Refuse   

    

 
Please can you respond by .. 

http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/
http://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/

